
Monday, May 21, 2018

2:00 PM

Santa Clara Valley Water District

Board Conference Room A-124

BOARD POLICY AND PLANNING 

COMMITTEE

Nai Hsueh - District 5, Committee 

Chair

Barbara Keegan - District 2, 

Committee Vice Chair

John L. Varela - District 1

District Mission: Provide Silicon Valley safe, clean water for a healthy life, environment and economy.

Note: The finalized Board Agenda, exception items and supplemental items will be posted prior to the meeting in accordance with the Brown 

Act.

All public records relating to an item on this agenda, which are not exempt from 

disclosure pursuant to the California Public Records Act, that are distributed to a 

majority of the legislative body will be available for public inspection at the Office of 

the Clerk of the Board at the Santa Clara Valley Water District Headquarters Building, 

5700 Almaden Expressway, San Jose, CA 95118, at the same time that the public 

records are distributed or made available to the legislative body. Santa Clara Valley 

Water District will make reasonable efforts to accommodate persons with disabilities 

wishing to attend Board of Directors' meeting. Please advise the Clerk of the Board 

Office of any special needs by calling (408) 265-2600.

Board Policy and Planning Committee Meeting

REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA

1



2



Board Policy and Planning Committee

Santa Clara Valley Water District

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING

2:00 PMMonday, May 21, 2018 Board Conference Room A-124

CALL TO ORDER:1.

Roll Call.1.1.

Time Open for Public Comment on any Item not on the Agenda.1.2.

Notice to the public: This item is reserved for persons desiring to address the 

Committee on any matter not on this agenda.  Members of the public who wish to 

address the Committee on any item not listed on the agenda should complete a 

Speaker Card and present it to the Committee Clerk.  The Committee Chair will 

call individuals in turn.  Speakers comments should be limited to three minutes 

or as set by the Chair.  The law does not permit Committee action on, or 

extended discussion of, any item not on the agenda except under special 

circumstances.  If Committee action is requested, the matter may be placed on a 

future agenda.  All comments that require a response will be referred to staff for a 

reply in writing. The Committee may take action on any item of business 

appearing on the posted agenda.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:2.

Approval of Minutes. 18-03752.1.

Approve the April 23, 2018, Minutes.Recommendation:

Michele King, 408-630-2711.Manager:

Attachment 1:  042318 BPPC Draft MinutesAttachments:

NEW BUSINESS:3.

Untreated Surface Water Program Update. 18-03683.1.

Receive information and provide input.Recommendation:

Kurt Arends 408-630-2284Manager:

Attachment 1: 3/22/16 Board Agenda MemoAttachments:

OLD BUSINESS:4.

May 21, 2018 Page 1 of 2  

3

http://scvwd.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3995
http://scvwd.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b3219dd5-b8dc-4d88-b177-2aa349868b92.pdf
http://scvwd.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3988
http://scvwd.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d9e7e13b-2ca5-4751-85e6-ce10d099a571.pdf


Maintenance Work on Non-District Property. 18-03734.1.

Receive information from and provide direction to staff relating 

to policy and approach to performing maintenance work on 

non-district owned property. 

Recommendation:

Sue Tippets, 408-630-2253Manager:

Board Strategic Plan Outline. 18-03764.2.

Review draft Board Strategic Plan Outline document and 

provide input and direction to staff.

Recommendation:

Michele King, 408-630-2711Manager:

Work Plan, Meeting Schedule and Accomplishments Report. 18-03744.3.

A. Review the Board Policy and Planning Committee’s Work 

Plan and Accomplishments Report and incorporate any 

new tasks; and 

B. Schedule Committee meetings as appropriate.

Recommendation:

Michele King, 408-630-2711.Manager:

Attachment 1:  FY18 Work PlanAttachments:

ADJOURN:5.

Clerk Review and Clarification of Board Requests.5.1.

This is an opportunity for the Clerk to review and obtain clarification on any 

formally moved, seconded, and approved requests and recommendations made 

by the Committee during the meeting.

Adjourn to Regular Meeting at 2:00 p.m., on June 25, 2018, in the Santa Clara 

Valley Water District Headquarters Building Conference Room A-124, 5700 

Almaden Expressway, San Jose, California.

5.2.

May 21, 2018 Page 2 of 2  

4

http://scvwd.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3993
http://scvwd.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3996
http://scvwd.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3994
http://scvwd.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=42e4552d-79f6-4489-8a85-a26f2ffa536c.pdf


Santa Clara Valley Water District

File No.: 18-0375 Agenda Date: 5/21/2018
Item No.: 2.1.

COMMITTEE AGENDA MEMORANDUM

Board Policy and Planning Committee
SUBJECT:
Approval of Minutes.

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the April 23, 2018, Minutes.

SUMMARY:
A summary of Committee discussions, and details of all actions taken by the Committee, during all
open and public Committee meetings, is transcribed and submitted for review and approval.

Upon Committee approval, minutes transcripts are finalized and entered into the District's historical
records archives and serve as historical records of the Committee’s meetings.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment 1:  April 23, 2018, Minutes

UNCLASSIFIED MANAGER:
Michele King, 408-630-2711.

Santa Clara Valley Water District Printed on 5/16/2018Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™5

http://www.legistar.com/


6



 
MONDAY, April 23, 2018 

2:00 PM 
 

 
(Paragraph numbers coincide with agenda item numbers) 

 
1.1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

A meeting of the Santa Clara Valley Water District Board Policy and Planning Committee 
(Committee) was called to order at 2:00 p.m. on April 23, 2018, at the District 
Headquarters Building Board Conference Room A-124, 5700 Almaden Expressway, San 
Jose, California. 
 
Board Members in attendance were: Director Nai Hsueh-District 5; Director John L. 
Varela-District 1; and Director Barbara Keegan-District 2 constituting a quorum.  
 
Staff members in attendance were:  Kurt Arends, Sami Buglewicz, Anil Comelo, Vincent 
Gin, Mike Heller, Tracy Hemmeter, Felicia Hernandez, Michele King, Brian Mendenhall, 
Meda Okelo, Afshin Rouhani, and Darin Taylor.  
 

 
1.2. TIME OPEN FOR PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY ITEM NOT ON AGENDA 

Chairperson Hsueh declared time open for public comment on any item not on the 
agenda.  There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
Chairperson Hsueh reviewed two letters from Mr. Richard McMurtry, Attachments 1.2-A 
and 1.2-B.  Copies of the letters were included in the agenda packet. The committee 
referred letter labeled 1.2-A to the FAHCE Committee, and letter labeled 1.2-B to the 
Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Committee. 
 

 
2.         Approval of Minutes 

2.1   Approval of Minutes – February 26, 2018.   
The Committee considered the February 26, 2018 minutes.  It was moved by Director 
Varela, seconded by Director Keegan, and unanimously carried to approve the February 
26, 2018 minutes as presented.  
 

 
3. New Business 
 3.1 Board Strategic Plan Outline. 
 Michele King, Clerk of the Board, reviewed the information on this item, per the 

attached Committee Agenda Memo.  The Committee provided following feedback on 
the layout and format: 

7



 Plan should provide direction/information on the topics the Board is either interested 
in or wants to highlight. 

 Plan is an evolving document, including long-term strategies. 

 Plan should include simple icons/graphics and each goal should be color-coded. 

 All goals should be listed, even if there are no associated Board directives. 

 Reconsider the term “Board Directive”. 

 Write plan in a manner that will show constituents that the Board is engaged. 
 

The Committee expressed a desire to have a draft ready for the Board to review in 
June/July timeframe, and requested that staff return with an updated version in May. 

 
 3.2 Board Performance Measures and Report.  
 Ms. King reviewed the information on this item, per the attached Committee Agenda 

Memo.   
 

The Committee supported the current document and recognized that reviewing the 
performance measures and identify areas that can be revised to better reflect the 
outcomes of the Board’s work will take substantial time to completed, and requested that 
staff ask the District audit consultant to review and provide some suggestions on the 
measures and report. 

 
4.  Old Business 
 4.1 Pro-Active Right-of-Way Acquisition to Support One Water Objectives 
 Afshin Rouhani, Water Policy and Planning Manager; Brian Mendenhall, Project 

Manager; Tracy Hemmeter, Senior Project Manager; and Vincent Gin, Deputy Operating 
Officer, reviewed the information on this item, per the attached Committee Agenda 
Memo.   

 
 The Committee provided supportive feedback on the draft process outline, plan, and 

proposed criteria, including renaming the process as Future Right-of-Way Acquisition 
instead of Pro-Active Right-of-Way Acquisition. 

 
Arthur Keller, Environmental and Water Resources Committee member, stated that 
identification and prioritization criteria should be developed to ensure that a consistent 
process is followed.  
 
The Committee requested that staff develop draft criteria and bring back to the 
Committee for review and input.  
 
4.2 Work Plan, Meeting Schedule and Accomplishments Report. 

 The Committee reviewed the work plan, meeting schedule and accomplishments report, 
and provided revisions based on on-going and upcoming tasks for this year, and 
completed tasks for last year.     

 
The Committee requested that staff schedule items for the next meeting to review: 

 Maintenance work on non-district property prior to the start of the 
maintenance season 

 Untreated surface water program 
  
 The Committee agreed to move the May meeting to Monday, May 21 at 2:00 p.m. due to 
the Memorial Day Holiday. 
 

8



 
5. Adjourn 

Committee Chair Hsueh adjourned the meeting at approximately 4:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
                                                                          Michele L. King, CMC 
                                                                          Clerk of the Board 
 
 
Approved:    

9



10



Santa Clara Valley Water District

File No.: 18-0368 Agenda Date: 5/21/2018
Item No.: 3.1.

COMMITTEE AGENDA MEMORANDUM

Board Policy and Planning Committee
SUBJECT:
Untreated Surface Water Program Update.

RECOMMENDATION:
Receive information and provide input.

SUMMARY:
In 1968 the District’s predecessor agency adopted Resolution No. 68-5 establishing Rules and
Regulations for the Service of Surface Water (Rules) by the Santa Clara County Flood Control and
Water Conservation District for direct Irrigation. This resolution authorized conservation of
groundwater for the benefit of all users through the use of imported water and water released from
storage. Under the Rules, Qualified Users, who are issued permits to divert District Untreated
Surface Water, were required to use surface water in lieu of pumping groundwater, making additional
groundwater available to others.

Since 1968, urbanization of the County, increased regulation, increased demand for water and
increasing costs have caused the need to revise the Rules. Resolutions 70-28 and 74-28 provided
updates to the original 1968 Rules with the 1974 version being the current Rules governing the
program.  In the early days of the program, with new imported supplies coming on line, the District
had adequate supplies of water and the challenge was the ability to recharge enough water into the
groundwater basin.  There was also sufficient capacity within the newly built pipelines to meet all the
demands within the system.  However, over time, demands have increased and supplies have not
been adequate to meet all demands all the time, resulting in the suspension of surface water
deliveries during the recent drought.  Conveyance facilities have also reached capacity resulting in
increased pumping costs and impacts to water deliveries.

On April 12, 2016, the Board directed staff to update the 1974 Rules with input from stakeholders,
using eight principles that are listed below and described in the attached Board Agenda Memo, Item
No. 5.2:

1. Align with current Board policies, CEO strategies and CEO direction;
2. Support water conservation;
3. Improve administration and cost management;
4. Better reflect the interruptible nature of Service;
5. When possible, facilitate conversion or convert service to recycled water service;
6. Avoid duplicative water service when there is water retailer service available;

Santa Clara Valley Water District Printed on 5/16/2018Page 1 of 2

powered by Legistar™11

http://www.legistar.com/


File No.: 18-0368 Agenda Date: 5/21/2018
Item No.: 3.1.

7. Avoid committing supplies for fire suppression; and
8. Avoid impacts to the District’s environmental obligations.

In addition, in support of the Board’s Ends Policy E-2, the Board adopted Objective 2.2.1 “Raw water
transmission and distribution assets are managed to ensure efficiency and reliability”.  In support of
this, CEO Direction D 2.2.1.3.a states “Due to potential negative environmental and operational
impacts of surface water usage, no new turnouts on District raw water transmission pipelines will be
permitted unless determined by the District to have a positive impact on overall system operations or
water supply reliability.”

With the direction provided above, the District is not approving any new surface water turnout
requests.  As a result of old permits being terminated, due to the sale of property or other reasons,
the number of approved surface water permits has declined from 99 in 2016, to 96 today.

However, the District continues to receive request for surface water delivery from new and existing
customers. Although these requests have been denied, the Rules allow a requestor to appeal this
decision to the Board.  As a result, several individuals have requested such an appeal and an item is
being prepared for Board consideration.

The District will revise the Rules following the eight principles listed above and approved by the
Board on April 12, 2016.  Recommendations will attempt to balance the use of public resources,
equity, the District’s retail role, and other service issues through a stakeholder input and Rules
revision process.

In developing proposed revisions to the Rules, several basic questions will determine how the rules
are revised. The following are issues that the Committee may consider for future discussion.

o Program Future - should the program expand or constrict?
o Should the District operate and maintain a retail water system?
o Use of Water - Should there be restrictions on the use of surface water. E.g. Residential

landscaping.
o Should all costs of service be passed onto surface water customers.
o Transition of existing customers to revised Rules

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment 1:  Agenda Item No. 5.2 dated March 22, 2016

UNCLASSIFIED MANAGER:
Kurt Arends 408-630-2284

Santa Clara Valley Water District Printed on 5/16/2018Page 2 of 2

powered by Legistar™12

http://www.legistar.com/


Santa Clara Valley Water District

File No.: 16-0109 Agenda Date: 3/22/2016
Item No.: 5.2.

BOARD AGENDA MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT:
District Untreated Surface Water Service - Consideration for Revisions to the July 1974 Rules and
Regulations for the Service of Surface Water (Res. 74-28).

RECOMMENDATION:
A. Receive information on the issues and concerns related to the District’s service of untreated

surface water; and
B. Direct staff that revisions to the Rules and Regulations for the Service of Surface Water should

solicit input from stakeholders, including current district surface water users, and support the
proposed Principles:
1. Align with current Board Policies, CEO Strategies and CEO Direction;
2. Support water conservation;
3. Improve administration and cost management;
4. Better reflect the interruptible nature of untreated surface water service;
5. When possible, facilitate conversion or convert untreated water service to recycled

water service;
6. Avoid duplicative water service when there is water retailer service available;
7. Avoid committing supplies for fire suppression; and
8. Avoid impacts to District’s environmental obligations.

SUMMARY:
Since July 1, 1974, the District has offered untreated surface deliveries through Resolution No. 74-
28, “Rules and Regulations for the Service of Surface Water” (Rules). Under these Rules the District
currently has 99 active permits; 73 for parties who divert water from the District’s large diameter, raw
water pipeline system; and 26 users who divert District surface water (as opposed to their own
riparian rights water) from local creeks, canals, or reservoirs.  The combined water usage from these
deliveries range from about 2,000-5,000 AF annually.

The District’s primary purpose for providing untreated surface water to qualified users is to reduce
groundwater pumping, thereby conserving water in the groundwater basins for the benefit of all users
of the basins.  Thus, when surface water supplies are limited, such as during the current drought,
groundwater storage can be drawn upon by those who have producing wells.

District operations have changed greatly over the past 40 years since the Rules were last adopted,

Santa Clara Valley Water District Page 1 of 7

13

http://www.legistar.com/
linmoore
Typewritten Text
APR 12 2016

linmoore
01 Conformed Copy

linmoore
01 Approved



File No.: 16-0109 Agenda Date: 3/22/2016
Item No.: 5.2.

and revisions to the Rules are now being considered to reflect those changes.  While the District’s
primary objective of protecting the groundwater basins remains unchanged; it is necessary to revise
the Rules to reflect the complexity of the District’s untreated water operations, the impacts of
urbanization, environmental considerations, and the District’s role as a water wholesaler and the
service to its primary customers, the water retailers.  The Rules also need to reflect changes in
County imported water supplies, recycled water, and water conservation.

For these reasons, and for improvement in water supply management and operations, staff
recommends that the Rules be revised in ways that support the proposed Principles.

Background:

As the number of untreated surface water permits has grown by about 20% over the past 20 years,
and as the operation of the untreated water system has become more complex, diversions from the
system are having greater impacts on the District’s ability to manage water efficiently and effectively.
This has been most evident during the current drought when surface water supplies have been
severely limited; during San Luis Reservoir “low point” events that can impair San Felipe Division
deliveries; and during unplanned pipeline or pumping plant outages that impact deliveries to the
pipeline surface water customers.

In addition, the staff time and resources required to administer the increased number of untreated
water accounts is disproportionate to the contribution of untreated surface water deliveries to overall
County water needs.  Increasingly, the District finds itself acting in a “retailer role” through these
accounts, rather than as the County’s water wholesaler, impacting our ability to effectively and
efficiently manage the District’s water supply system.

An increased number of accounts results in increased administration costs as well.  While the Water
Master charge has been increased in recent years, it still does not recoup the revenue necessary to
offset the costs related to managing, operating, and billing the surface water diversion accounts.  The
Water Master Charge pays for the costs that are specific to surface water users only, including the
work to operate the surface water accounts, and maintain surface water accounts.

Delivering water to the 99 surface water customers is a fairly small part of the District’s business in
comparison to the District’s primary role as a water wholesaler to retailers who serve approximately
two million residents in the County.  Of the total County pre-drought water use of about 371,000 AF
per year, District untreated surface water deliveries range from about 2,000-5,000 AF annually.
Untreated water deliveries currently meet approximately one percent of the municipal and industrial
water demands and five percent of the agricultural water demands in Santa Clara County.  For the 73
permit holders that can divert from the District’s large diameter, raw water pipeline system, these
deliveries provide a relatively inexpensive source of water supply at a desirable pressure range of 25
to 60 pounds per square inch.

Another 26 users have permits to divert District surface water (as opposed to their own riparian rights
water) from local creeks, canals, or reservoirs.  Many of these users are land owners who are able to
take diversions of riparian supply as well.  The in-stream diversions of District supplies can have

Santa Clara Valley Water District Printed on 4/1/2016Page 2 of 7

powered by Legistar™14

http://www.legistar.com/


File No.: 16-0109 Agenda Date: 3/22/2016
Item No.: 5.2.

environmental consequences and make it more challenging, especially in dry years, for the District to
manage in-stream flow requirements for fish habitat.

As a result of the drought and limited imported and local surface water supplies in 2014, the District
notified the untreated surface water customers to cease diversion of surface water deliveries by May
1, 2014 unless an extension of time was issued.  In February, 2015, the District notified the
customers that due to continuing shortages, District surface water would not be available for
diversion in 2015.  These customers have the ability under the Rules to appeal curtailment of supply,
and fourteen commercial and agricultural customers appealed in the spring and summer of 2015.
District staff spent considerable time administering the surface water curtailments in 2014 and 2015,
as well as on the curtailment appeal process in 2015. This effort diverted staff resources away from
other critical drought-related activities.

Principles for Considering Changes to Rules

As staff has managed the surface water program and adhered to the Rules over the years, areas for
possible revisions to the Rules have been identified.  Any changes to the Rules should be driven by
the following proposed Principles as listed and described below:

1. Align with current Board Policies, CEO Strategies and CEO Direction
2. Support water conservation
3. Improve administration and cost management
4. Better reflect the interruptible nature of untreated surface water service
5. When possible, facilitate conversion or convert untreated water service to recycled water

service
6. Avoid duplicative water service when there is water retailer service available
7. Avoid committing supplies for fire suppression.
8. Avoid impacts to District’s environmental obligations

1. Align with current Board Policies, CEO Strategies and CEO Direction

The current Board Governance Policy and CEO Strategy and CEO Directions for management of the
raw water system reflect the ongoing concerns with untreated surface water diversions:

Board Ends Policy E-2.  There is a reliable, clean water supply for current and future
generations.

Board Objective 2.2.1.  Raw water transmission and distribution assets are managed to
ensure efficiency and reliability.

CEO Strategies:

S 2.2.1.1.  Manage, operate and maintain raw water transmission and distribution assets to
maximize reliability, to minimize life-cycle costs and to minimize impacts to the environment.

Santa Clara Valley Water District Printed on 4/1/2016Page 3 of 7

powered by Legistar™15

http://www.legistar.com/


File No.: 16-0109 Agenda Date: 3/22/2016
Item No.: 5.2.

S2.2.1.3. Develop and implement updated “Rules and Regulations for Service of Surface
Water.”

CEO Direction:

D2.2.1.3.a.  Due to potential negative environmental and operational impacts of surface water
usage, no new turnouts on District raw water transmission pipelines will be permitted unless
determined by the District to have a positive impact on overall system operations or water
supply reliability.

D2.2.1.3.b.  Due to potential negative environmental and operational impacts of surface water
usage, any expansion of surface water use at existing District raw water turnouts will not be
permitted unless determined by the District to have a positive impact on overall system
operations or water supply reliability.

The current Rules allow for new “Qualified Users” to divert District water from a District conduit with
an approved permit.  However, new turnouts have been found to have an increasingly negative
impact on the District’s ability to manage its primary operations of untreated water deliveries to the
District’s treatment plants and recharge facilities.  Each turnout connection off of the District’s large
distribution lines creates additional locations requiring maintenance.  As the turnout flows are
operated by the customers, the District doesn’t control their timing or flowrate, which can have
increasing operational impacts.

The District has recognized these impacts in the current policy and CEO direction.  Therefore, staff
recommends that the Rules be modified to align with Board Governance Policy, CEO Strategy and
CEO Directions.

2. Support water conservation

The current Rules do not address water conservation efforts or requirements for the several classes
of customers that exist.

Supplying untreated water service for residential landscapes has proved to be a disincentive to outdoor
water conservation.  Over 25% of these residential landscape customers use 2 to 4 times more water
than what the District’s Table of Average Uses shows they should be using.  In other words, some
customers are using from 7 to 13 acre-feet  per acre per year when the District’s Table of Average Uses
indicates that the typical use should be 3.5 acre-feet per acre per year.  All District M&I surface water
customers using untreated water for residential landscaping ultimately had diversions suspended in
2014.  Those customers have irrigated with alternate supplies since then, or discontinued irrigation.

The District’s efforts to meter the untreated surface water accounts supports water conservation
goals as well as meeting federal metering requirements. Much of the surface water delivered to these
customers is sourced from the federal Central Valley Project, pursuant to the Districts’ contract with
the Bureau of Reclamation, which includes metering requirements.

Santa Clara Valley Water District Printed on 4/1/2016Page 4 of 7

powered by Legistar™16

http://www.legistar.com/


File No.: 16-0109 Agenda Date: 3/22/2016
Item No.: 5.2.

Given the importance of water conservation, staff recommends that proposed revisions to the Rules
support water conservation.

3. Improve administration and cost management

 Additional turnouts draw upon the time and resources of District’s personnel who operate and
maintain the raw water facilities delivering untreated water to the District’s treatment plants and
recharge facilities, as well as the staff that administer each customer account.  As the current surface
water permits do not have a term, they can be more difficult to administer due to outdated contact
information and change of ownership of the properties served

Staff recommends revisions to the Rules that improve administration and cost management of the
surface water program.

4. Better reflect the interruptible nature of untreated surface water service

Although the current Rules (Section 18.2) state that all water furnished is subject to “… shortage,
fluctuation in flow, and interruption in service,” many untreated surface water users have become
highly reliant on this supply due to its low cost and convenience.  Some surface water users who
have groundwater wells have failed to keep their wells in operating condition. In general, the surface
water customers have foregone the development of other supplies that may have been available.

The prospect of causing impacts to untreated surface water customers, and the labor-intensive, time-
consuming process of implementing curtailments, has limited the District’s actions to effectively and
efficiently carry out our annual operations and water management efforts.  As some of the surface
water customers have not developed alternate supplies, curtailments of surface water deliveries may
have impacts on these customers.  Consideration of untreated surface water deliveries, and possible
alternate supplies, or minimization of shutdown periods, has also been an issue for the planning and
coordination of Water Utility capital and maintenance projects, such as the upcoming Anderson Dam
seismic retrofit project, when operation of the District’s untreated water system will be more
constrained. In addition, planned pipeline maintenance projects can require pipeline shutdowns from
4 to 16 weeks, interrupting surface water deliveries to customers.

Staff recommends that proposed revisions to the Rules better emphasize the interruptible nature of
surface water deliveries to the customers.

5. When possible, facilitate conversion or convert untreated water service to recycled water service

Since the current Rules were written over 40 years ago, they do not address and support the
District’s recycled water goals.  Recycled water goals can be supported by requiring a conversion
from untreated surface water use to recycled water when available and suitable for the proposed use.
A few of the golf course irrigation customers, recognizing the interruptible nature of untreated surface
water, have requested or are supporting efforts for recycled water service in the future instead of
untreated surface water.

Santa Clara Valley Water District Printed on 4/1/2016Page 5 of 7

powered by Legistar™17

http://www.legistar.com/


File No.: 16-0109 Agenda Date: 3/22/2016
Item No.: 5.2.

6. Avoid duplicative water service when there is water retailer service available

County urbanization has resulted in some situations where untreated surface water is delivered for
municipal and industrial purposes to customers located within a retailer’s service area, or to
properties that are also served potable water by a retailer’s distribution system.  For the District to
provide water service in the service area of a private utility can entail a potential legal risk (Public
Utilities Code Sec. 1503); it is a situation that should be remedied in revisions to the Rules.

The current Rules do not limit the type of use allowed for surface water diversions.  While the
program was originally established primarily for agricultural water users, the program now includes
commercial users as well as many residential M&I customers who use the untreated surface water to
irrigate landscape at their homes. As those customers rely on either a well or a retailer connection for
their potable needs, there is a potential health risk due to cross-connection of the supplies.

Supplying untreated surface water for residential landscape purposes generates other concerns as
well.  It has led to disparity in the type and cost of water service for neighboring properties within a
retailer’s service area.

7. Avoid committing supplies for fire suppression

During the efforts to curtail water deliveries to surface water customers due to the drought, staff
discovered that some accounts have connected fire suppression systems to the District’s untreated
water system without the District’s knowledge. As water deliveries from the District’s raw water
pipelines are subject to service interruption due to maintenance outages, lack of water during
droughts, or emergencies (for example, as occurred with the Santa Clara Pipeline failure in August
2015), these deliveries are not suitable for fire protection.  Connections of such supplies to fire
hydrants and fire suppression systems could cause human safety issues and potential property loss.
District staff is working with County Fire officials to address these situations.

As an interruptible supply, the District’s untreated surface water is not generally suitable as a source
that meets the public’s health and safety needs.  Staff recommends that this aspect of untreated
water service should be reflected in proposed revisions to the Rules.

8. Avoid impacts to District’s environmental obligations

As the surface water diversions from streams are controlled by the customers, and not District staff, it
can be challenging to operate District reservoir releases to efficiently maintain necessary streamflow
for recharge and the environment.  District in-stream flows released to meet recharge needs and
regulatory flow requirements that support fish habitat and life cycles, can be suddenly diminished by
customer’s surface diversions, resulting in environmental consequences.

Staff recommends that proposed revisions to the Rules support avoiding impacts to the District’s
environmental obligations.

Next Steps:

Santa Clara Valley Water District Printed on 4/1/2016Page 6 of 7

powered by Legistar™18

http://www.legistar.com/


File No.: 16-0109 Agenda Date: 3/22/2016
Item No.: 5.2.

Staff will engage surface water customers and other stakeholders in a public input process this spring
and summer.  Staff will then bring proposed revised Rules, reviewed under CEQA, to the Board for
approval in the fall of 2016.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
There is no financial impact associated with this item.

CEQA:
The recommended action does not constitute a project under California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) because it does not have a potential for resulting in direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect
physical change in the environment.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment 1:  Rules and Regulations
Attachment 2:  PowerPoint

UNCLASSIFIED MANAGER:
Garth Hall, 408-630-2750

Santa Clara Valley Water District Printed on 4/1/2016Page 7 of 7

powered by Legistar™19

http://www.legistar.com/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



Untreated Surface Water Program

March 22, 2016

Attachment 2
Page 1 of 10

33



|

Overview

Background

Current Program

Board Policy

CEO Strategies and Direction

Surface Water Program Issues

Proposed Revisions to Rules

Next Steps

SUBTITLE

2 Footer Attachment 2
Page 2 of 10

34



|

Background

Current Surface Water Rules and Regulations adopted in 1974

Allows for delivery of District’s untreated (raw) surface water 

from streams and large distribution pipelines

Surface water use can beneficially reduce groundwater 

pumping

Currently, 99 active surface water permit holders

73 Pipeline turnout permits

26 Stream Diversion turnout permits

Annual delivery of 2,000 – 5,000 AF for M&I landscape, 

commercial, and agricultural uses

SUBTITLE

3 Footer Attachment 2
Page 3 of 10

35



|

Current Program

In 2014, District suspended most surface water diversions 

due to drought and surface water shortages

Most surface water diversions are still curtailed

Appeal process in 2015 and 2016 for commercial and 

agricultural users 

14 appeals for temporary diversions in 2015

Limited relief granted subject to conditions, including 

conservation efforts and commitment to develop an 

alternate supply

SUBTITLE

4 Footer Attachment 2
Page 4 of 10

36



|

Board Policy

Board Ends Policy E-2

There is a reliable, clean water supply for 

current and future generations.

Board Objective 2.2.1

Raw water transmission and distribution 

assets are managed to ensure efficiency 

and reliability.

SUBTITLE

5 Footer Attachment 2
Page 5 of 10

37



|

CEO Strategies

S 2.2.1.1.  Manage, operate and maintain 

raw water transmission and distribution 

assets to maximize reliability, to minimize 

life-cycle costs and to minimize impacts to 

the environment.

S 2.2.1.3.  Develop and implement 

updated “Rules and Regulations for 

Service of Surface Water”.

SUBTITLE

6 Footer Attachment 2
Page 6 of 10

38



|

CEO Direction

D2.2.1.3.a.   Due to potential negative environmental and 

operational impacts of surface water usage, no new 

turnouts on District raw water transmission pipelines will be 

permitted unless determined by the District to have a 

positive impact on overall system operations or water 

supply reliability.

D2.2.1.3.b.  Due to potential negative environmental and 

operational impacts of surface water usage, any 

expansion of surface water use at existing District  raw 

water turnouts will not be permitted unless determined by 

the District to have a positive impact on overall system 

operations or water supply reliability. 

SUBTITLE

7 Footer Attachment 2
Page 7 of 10

39



|

Surface Water Program Issues

More turnouts require additional District personnel resources to 

administer, operate, and maintain

Turnout flowrates not controlled by District staff

Stream diversions impact management of in-stream flow 

requirements

Current Rules don’t address or support District’s recycled 

water and conservation goals

Untreated water service for residential landscape use has 

been a disincentive to outdoor conservation

Providing untreated water service to customers also served by 

a retailer

Unpermitted connections to private fire suppression systems

SUBTITLE

8 Footer Attachment 2
Page 8 of 10

40



|

Proposed Revisions to Rules

1. Align with current Board Policies, CEO Strategies and CEO Direction

2. Support water conservation

3. Improve administration and cost management

4. Better reflect the interruptible nature of untreated surface water 

service

5. When possible, facilitate conversion or convert untreated water 

service to recycled water service

6. Avoid duplicative water service when there is water retailer service 

available

7. Avoid committing supplies for fire suppression

8. Avoid impacts to District’s environmental obligations

9 Footer Attachment 2
Page 9 of 10

41



|

Next Steps

Engage Surface Water customers and other stakeholders 

in public input process

Bring proposed revised Rules and Regulations to the 

Board for approval

SUBTITLE

10 Footer Attachment 2
Page 10 of 10

42



Santa Clara Valley Water District

File No.: 18-0373 Agenda Date: 5/21/2018
Item No.: 4.1.

COMMITTEE AGENDA MEMORANDUM

Board Policy and Planning Committee
SUBJECT:
Maintenance Work on Non-District Property.

RECOMMENDATION:
Receive information from and provide direction to staff relating to policy and approach to performing
maintenance work on non-district owned property.

SUMMARY:
The following provides a discussion of:

· stream maintenance and management activities commonly referenced as “maintenance”;

· activities commonly performed on District property and easements; and

· current constraints, practices and approaches for work on non-district owned property.

Maintenance is defined as routine, recurring and usual work for the preservation, protection, and
keeping of a publicly-owned or operated facility for its intended purpose in a safe and continually
usable condition for which it was designed, improved, constructed, altered or repaired. In broad
terms, maintenance is performed on completed flood protection works and management activities
are performed on District property outside the limits of a constructed project.  Management activities
may be performed for safety, aesthetics, water quality, erosion repair, fire suppression and mitigation
purposes. The scope of these activities to improve flow capacity is limited.

Because the District’s Watersheds Operations and Maintenance Division performs these stream
maintenance and management activities, they are commonly and collectively referenced as
“maintenance”.

The scope of activities performed on property where the District owns fee title differs from activities
performed on property where the District has an easement.

On District owned lands (fee title), maintenance is performed to maintain the functionality of flood
protection projects that have been constructed and accepted by the District to ensure these
significant investments in infrastructure continue to provide the flood protection benefits as designed.
The District also performs work on its property as a land owner both on capital projects and on lands
where capital improvements have not been constructed.  These management activities include weed
abatement, hazardous tree removal, access pruning, care of planted mitigation sites, fence and
erosion repair, and graffiti, trash, and debris removal.

Santa Clara Valley Water District Printed on 5/16/2018Page 1 of 3

powered by Legistar™43

http://www.legistar.com/


File No.: 18-0373 Agenda Date: 5/21/2018
Item No.: 4.1.

Easements are generally acquired for flood protection or water management and storm drainage
purposes, and grant the District rights (not obligations) to take actions in accordance with those
purposes. Easements are typically on unmodified, “natural” channels.  The District does not perform
activities such as weed abatement, erosion repair, graffiti or trash removal on easements as these
are landowner responsibilities. Removal of fallen trees or other obstructions to flow are flood
protection activities that may be performed by the District.

Stream Stewardship: Stream stewardship activities that remove invasive plants along streams are
conducted by District maintenance staff. This work may occur on District property and easements
with permission from the property owner. Because it is important to eradicate invasive plants on a
broad creek wide and watershed wide basis and the Clean Safe Water program provides funding for
this activity, District staff may also seek permission and a right of entry to perform this work on private
property.

Property Owner’s Responsibility for Stream Maintenance: Every property owner has a duty
under the law to maintain his or her property in a reasonably safe condition and in a manner, that
does not interfere with a neighbor’s ability to enjoy their property.  This may include activities along a
stream similar to the District’s actions as a property owner, such as vegetation management, erosion
repair, and removal of trash, debris, graffiti and fallen trees.

District Role in Maintenance on Non-District Owned Property

In determining the District’s role on conducting work on private property, consideration must be given
to the California Constitution’s prohibition of the gift of public funds.  Gifts include all appropriations of
public money for which there is no authority or enforceable claim.  Generally, public funds may not be
given to individuals, corporations or other governmental agencies where the public funds do not
serve a public purpose. If an expenditure serves a primary public purpose, it is not a gift even if it
incidentally benefits an individual.

This distinction supports expenditure of funds on private property for limited flood protection or health
of the watershed activities. Activities that serve a public purpose include fallen tree obstructions that
pose a flooding threat, debris/trash raft removal, and invasive plant removal. Establishment of criteria
is necessary to ensure actions by the District serve a public purpose and a purpose related to the
District’s objects and purposes under the District Act. Implementation of an activity necessitates
adequate access, appropriate rights of entry and terms, resource availability and consideration of
ancillary regulatory permit compliance and mitigation requirements.  The District must also ensure
that its activities are not so extensive that it has essentially created a “project” for which there will be
implied obligations of ongoing maintenance.

Other options to address non-district owned property include development of cost and permit sharing
program under which private property owners could conduct certain specific activities such as
invasive plant and fallen tree obstruction removal on their property pursuant to regulatory permits
issued to the District. In this model the property owner could enter into an agreement with the District
that would identify the property owner as a sub-permittee and include sharing of costs for the District

Santa Clara Valley Water District Printed on 5/16/2018Page 2 of 3

powered by Legistar™44

http://www.legistar.com/


File No.: 18-0373 Agenda Date: 5/21/2018
Item No.: 4.1.

to provide biological services and permit compliance oversight.

Emergency and Urgent Work: The District may perform emergency flood protection work on other
public or private property where a public purpose is endangered subject to written permission to enter
from the property owner.

Staff established a QEMS procedure several years ago that identifies criteria for
specific situations where the District may perform flood management on private
property:
1) A declared emergency by the state or federal government requiring immediate repairs to

public facilities to maintain service.
2) Immediate work is necessary to protect life and property; a situation that if allowed to continue,

would cause imminent flooding or significant damage to public property or infrastructure.

The criteria are:
o Proposed work on private property must primarily result in flood damage reduction

benefit to the community at large.  Individual property benefit does not meet this
criterion.

o Obstructions to flow may be removed if they are likely to dislodge and adversely affect
District or public facilities.

o Site must have safe and adequate access to the problem area.
o Work is limited to tree and debris dam removal, and emergency erosion prevention

measures.
§ Tree Removal Constraint: Trees subject to removal must have a clear and

present likelihood of causing a debris dam within the channel in their present
location.

ATTACHMENTS:
None.

UNCLASSIFIED MANAGER:
Sue Tippets, 408-630-2253

Santa Clara Valley Water District Printed on 5/16/2018Page 3 of 3

powered by Legistar™45

http://www.legistar.com/


46



Santa Clara Valley Water District

File No.: 18-0376 Agenda Date: 5/21/2018
Item No.: 4.2.

COMMITTEE AGENDA MEMORANDUM

Board Policy and Planning Committee
SUBJECT:
Board Strategic Plan Outline.

RECOMMENDATION:
Review draft Board Strategic Plan Outline document and provide input and direction to staff.

SUMMARY:
At the April 23, 2018, Board Policy and Planning Committee meeting, the committee provided
feedback on the layout and format of the draft Board Strategic Plan outline; expressed a desire to
have a draft ready for the Board to review in June/July timeframe; and requested that staff return with
an updated version in May.

Feedback provided by the committee included:
· Plan should provide direction/information on the topics the Board is either interested in or

wants to highlight.
· Plan is an evolving document, including long-term strategies.

· Plan should include simple icons/graphics and each goal should be color-coded.

· All goals should be listed, even if there are no associated Board directives.

· Reconsider the term “Board Directive”.

· Write plan in a manner that will show constituents that the Board is engaged.

Staff is incorporating the committee’s feedback and will present an updated draft plan outline at the
meeting.

ATTACHMENTS:
None.

UNCLASSIFIED MANAGER:
Michele King, 408-630-2711

Santa Clara Valley Water District Printed on 5/16/2018Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™47

http://www.legistar.com/


48































Santa Clara Valley Water District

File No.: 18-0374 Agenda Date: 5/21/2018
Item No.: 4.3.

COMMITTEE AGENDA MEMORANDUM

Board Policy and Planning Committee
SUBJECT:
Work Plan, Meeting Schedule and Accomplishments Report.

RECOMMENDATION:
A. Review the Board Policy and Planning Committee’s Work Plan and Accomplishments Report

and incorporate any new tasks; and
B. Schedule Committee meetings as appropriate.

SUMMARY:
This item allows the Committee to review its 2018 Work Plan, meeting schedule and
accomplishments report and identify additional tasks and schedule meetings as appropriate.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment 1: 2018 BPPC Work Plan & Accomplishments Report

UNCLASSIFIED MANAGER:
Michele King, 408-630-2711.

Santa Clara Valley Water District Printed on 5/16/2018Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™49

http://www.legistar.com/


Subject 2/26/2018 4/23/2018 5/21/2018 6/25/2018 7/23/2018 8/27/2018 9/24/2018 10/22/2018 11/26/2018

1
A. Develop FY19 Board Policy Planning and Performance Monitoring Calendars X
B. Discuss FY19 Board Budget Message and Strategic Plan X X X  X
C. Planning for Board's FY19‐20 Strategic Planning Workshop X
D. Discuss FY19‐20 Board Budget Message & Strategic Plan

A. Needs for developing new, or modifying existing Board Policies identified during the 
development of One Water Plan

a. Policy for proactive land acquisition for water resources management X

b.
Updated guidelines and standards for homeowners adjacent to streams (ONE WATER 
PLAN)  

C. Policy on Surface Water Turnouts X
B. Policy for use of District property for trails, open space, and recreation
C. Policy for encroachment on District properties X

a.
Policy maintenance role/responsibility for District‐Owned and Non‐District‐Owned 
unimproved/natural creeks and creekside land (long‐term vision and policy)

b.
Policy maintenance role/responsibility for District‐Owned and Non‐District‐Owned 
unimproved/natural creeks and creekside land (short‐term actions) X 

3
A. Assign to Director Hsueh and COB Office to work with the Chair of the committees
B. Develop methodology for measuring Board Committee outcomes and success
4

A. Board Performance Report and self‐assessment X

Board and 
Organization 
Performance 

2

Task
2018 Board Policy and Planning Committee Work Plan and Schedule

Board Committees 
Principles and 
Structures

Board Planning 
Process

Provide ongoing support for Board Planning Activities

Provide support for Board Policy Review

Align Board Committees' Work Plans with Board Planning Calendar

Assignments as directed by the Board

5/1/2018
1 of 250



Subject Action Taken
1
A. Develop FY18 Board Policy Planning and Performance Monitoring Calendars Board approved Committee‐recommended Calendars on 6/27/17

B. PLanning for Board's FY18‐19 Strategic Priorities Workshop 
Board held strategies workshop developed by the Committee on 10/24/17

C. Discuss FY18‐19 Board Budget Message Committee recommendation to develop a Board Strategtic Plan was approved by the 
Board on 2/13/17.

*A. Review GP‐7 ‐ Values Statement policies for work, life balance and employer of choice 
language. Board approved Committee‐recommended policy changes on 8/8/17

*B. Evaluate ways to address Environmental Justice
Committee‐recommended Environmental Justice Policy revisions are scheduled for Board 
consideration on 2/27/18

*C. Formalize Board desire for sensitive design in a Board Policy. Committee‐recommended addition to Ends Policy (E‐1.6) were approved by the Board on 
10/24/17

E. One Water Plan ‐ Community Outreach Plan for FY18
At the 8/28/17 meeting, the Committee requested that staff provide briefings to 
individual Board member on the One Water Plan community outreach plan. 

*G. Discuss need for social responsibility clause in the District's Investment Policy Committee‐recommended revisions to the District's Investment Policy were approved by 
the Board on 12/12/17

H. Discuss EL‐5.4 ‐ Sponsorship Level Increase Committee‐recommended revisions to Sponsorship level policy limits are scheduled for 
Board consideration on 2/27/19

3

A. Assign to Director Hsueh and COB Office to work with the Chair of the committees.
EWRC designated representative to attend BPPC meetings in 2018.                                 Ag 
Water Advisory Committee designated representative to attend the Water Conservation & 
Demand Management Committee meetings in 2018.

5

A. Discuss Plan & Approach for Reviewing Master Reservoir Lease with Joint Task Force Master Reservoir Lease was discussed by Committee on 11/27/17 and 1/22/19

* Board identified task at its 10/14/16 Special Meeting
** Staff identified task.

Board Policy and Planning Committee Accomplishments Report

Board Committees 
Principles and 
Structures

Board and 
Organization 
Performance 
Monitoring

Align Board Committees' Work Plans with Board Planning Calendar

Assignments as directed by the Board

Task

Board Planning 
Process

2

Provide ongoing support for Board Planning Activities

Provide  support for Board Policy Review

51


	0000_Agenda
	0001_0_Board Agenda Memo
	0001_1_Attachment 1 042318 BPPC Draft Minutes
	0002_0_Board Agenda Memo
	0002_1_Attachment 1 32216 Board Agenda Memo
	0003_0_Board Agenda Memo
	0004_0_Board Agenda Memo
	0005_0_Board Agenda Memo
	0005_1_Attachment 1 FY18 Work Plan
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



